II.

II1.

Iv.

VI

VIIL.

VIII.

IX.

XI.

XII.

Benton Advertising & Promotion Commission
Agenda
November 8, 2023
3:30 pm at the Benton Municipal Complex in Council Chambers

Call to Order

Roll Call Present Absent
Steve Brown
Alison Burch
Bill Eldridge
Elgin Hamner IV
Steve Lee

Luke Moody
Greg Shinn

Minutes from October Meeting

Financial Reports

A. Profit and Loss Reports — Jordan Woolbright

B. Bank Balances and Collections Report — Mandy Spicer

Administrative
Delinquency Report — Mandy Spicer

Funding
Literacy Action of Central Arkansas

Report from Benton Event Center — Nikki Chumley

Report on the Development of Exit 114 Property — Bill Eldridge
Old Business

None

New Business

Other Business

Adjournment



BENTON ADVERTISING & PROMOTION COMMISSION
Minutes
October 18, 2023

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Bill Eldridge called the meeting of the Benton Advertising & Promotion

Commission to order on October 18, 2023 at 3:32 pm at the Benton Municipal Complex
in Council Chambers.

ROLL CALL
Commissioners in attendance included: Bill Eldridge, Steve Brown, Alison Burch, Elgin
Hamner IV, Luke Moody and Greg Shinn. Steve Lee was absent.

MINUTES
Luke Moody made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 13, 2023
meeting. Steve Brown seconded. Motion carried.

FINANCIAL REPORTS
Financial reports were presented by Jordan Woolbright. The A&P Commission bank
accounts show the following balances as of September 30, 2023:

Bank OZK — Focus Group Project $358,334.58
Bank OZK — A&P $77,419.63
Bank OZK — Event Center $334,538.29
Bank OZK — Savings $374,685.47
Total Checking/Savings $1,144,977.97

There is a liability of $872.89 owed to the Arkansas Department of Finance for sales tax.

A&P profit and loss statement: for the month of September 2023 total income of
$17,672.19 and total expenses of $14,017.85 resulting in net income of $3,654.34. For
the year to date as of September 2023 total income of $154,692.84, total operating
expenses of $133,865.21 resulting in net income of $20,827.63.

Event Center profit and loss statement: for the month of September 2023 total income
of $54,314.96, total operating expenses of $41,772.19 resulting in net income of
$12,542.77. For the year to date as of September 2023 total income of $562,611.03,
total operating expenses of $399,761.25 and capital expenditures of $121,498.78
resulting in net income of $41,351.00.

Focus Group profit and loss statement: for the month of September 2023 total income
of $18,600.32 and total expenses of $0 resulting in net income of $18,600.32. For the
year to date as of September 2023 total income of $161,044.25 and total expenses of $0
resulting in net income of $161,044.25.



VI.

VI

In the absence of City of Benton Financial Officer Mandy Spicer, Jordan Woolbright
presented the bank account report with the following balances as of September 30,
2023:

Statement Prev. Month’s
Balance Balance
A&P Collections General (clearing account) $4,057.07 $4,026.67
Bond Account Closed Closed
A&P Large Project Checking (50% distribution) $1,435,459.83 $1,371,158.56
A&P Small Project Checking (20% distribution) $680,999.57 $643,920.40
A&P General Operating Checking (10% distribution) $82,417.45 $77,974.29
Benton Focus Group Checking (10% distribution) $358,334.58 $339,734.26
Benton Event Center Gen Operating Checking
(10% distribution) $336,878.92 $342,728.24
Benton Event Center Savings $374,685.47 $373,409.74

$3,272,832.89

Collections received in the month of September 2023 were $173,416.93 which is 12%
higher than collections in September 2022, Below are the amounts collected in
September of this year along with September of the previous four years:

September 2023 Collections $173,416.93
September 2022 Collections $155,200.96
September 2021 Collections $143,658.46
September 2020 Collections $126,876.64
September 2019 Collections $119,508.52

Jordan Woolbright informed the commissioners that the two business that were grossly
overdue have brought the accounts current and hearings were not needed.

FUNDING REQUESTS
None.

REPORT FROM BENTON EVENT CENTER

Nikki Chumley reported that there have been 27 events since the last meeting including
the ABA Ladies Retreat and the International Conference of Police Chaplains. She
explained that there were many multi-day and overlapping events within the past
month. Bookings continue to be strong through the end of the year.

Nikki explained the riding vacuum cleaner is having many maintenance issues and needs
to be replaced. It was purchased before the building opened ten years ago. She’s
received two prices for a replacement that are each under the $20,000 threshold that
requires going through the bidding process. Luke Moody made a motion that a new

2



Viil.

X,

XIH.

Ll @0

riding vacuum cleaner be purchased and the cost doesn’t exceed $20,000. Steve Brown
seconded. Motion carried.

REPORT ON THE DEVELOPMENT OF EXIT 114 PROPERTY

Bill Eldridge provided that vendors continue to work on the required engineering,
cultural resource study, flood work survey, etc. on the Thomas property. Reports are
expected within the next 2-3 weeks.

OLD BUSINESS
None.

NEW BUSINESS

Commissioner Term Expiration — Bill Eldridge explained that Alison Burch’s term expires
this month. An ad was placed according to the rules of the ordinance and one letter of
interest was received to fill the position. The letter of interest was from Alison Burch
and she wishes to continue to serve for another term of four years. Luke Moody made a
motion to recommend Alison Burch to be approved by the Benton City Council to serve
on the A&P Commission. Elgin Hamner seconded. Motion carried.

OTHER BUSINESS
None.

ADJOURNMENT
Luke Moody made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Elgin Hamner seconded. Motion
carried. The meeting was adjourned at 3:45 pm.

Bill Eldridge, Chairman

Cormick, Recording Secretary




Benton A&P Commission
Statement of Assets, Liabilites & Equity-Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

As of October 31, 2023
Oct 31, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bank OZK - Focus Group Project 375,903.69
Bank OZK - A&P 81,705.07
Bank OZK - Event Center 357,980.67
Bank OZK - Savings 376,097.98
Total Checking/Savings 1,191,687.41
Total Current Assets 1,191,687.41
TOTAL ASSETS 1,191,687.41
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Sales Tax Payable 696.25
Total Other Current Liabilities 696.25
Total Current Liabilities 696.25
Total Liabilities 696.25
Equity
Retained Earnings 920,882.20
Net Income 270 102 og
Total Equity 1,190,991.16

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,191,687.41

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton A&P Commission

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - A&P - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

October 2023
Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Interest 269.09 ’ 125.00 144.09 215.27%
Sales Tax Revenue 16,216.33 15,765.00 451.33 102.86%
Total Income 16,485.42 15,890.00 595.42 103.75%
Gross Profit 16,485.42 15,890.00 595.42 103.75%
Expense
Accounting Services 500.00 500.00 0.00 100.0%
Advertising Expense 776.00 150.00 626.00 517.33%
Comp. for Commissioners 600.00 750.00 (150.00) 80.0%
Funding 2,445.25 3,334.00 (888.75) 73.34%
Legal Counsel 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 100.0%
Postage 20.40 0.00 20.40 100.0%
Service Agreement 6,658.33 6,658.33 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 12,199.98 12,592.33 (392.35) 96.88%
Net Ordinary Income 4,285.44 3,297.67 987.77 129,95%
Net income 4,285.44 3,207.67 987.77 _ 120.95%

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.




Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - A&P - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted
January through October 2023

Jan - Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Interest 2,097.75 1,130.00 967.75 185.64%
Sales Tax Revenue 169,080.51 153,199.00 15,881.51 110.37%
Total Income 171,178.26 154,329.00 16,849.26 110.92%
Gross Profit 171,178.26 154,329.00 16,840.26 110.92%

Expense
Accounting Services 4,575.00 5,000.00 (425.00) 91.5%
Advertising Expense 24.611.20 23,500.00 1,111.20 104.73%
Comp. for Commissioners 4,950.00 6,000.00 (1,050.00) 82.5%
Funding 32,475.11 33,334.00 (858.89) 97.42%
Legal Counsel 11,550.00 12,000.00 (450.00) 96.25%
Office Expense 127.42 0.00 127.42 100.0%
Postage 148.63 150.00 (1.37) 99.09%
Repairs & Maintenance 1,044.53 0.00 1,044.53 100.0%
Service Agreement 66,583.30 66,583.30 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 146,065.19 146,567.30 (502.11) 99.66%
Net Ordinary income 25,113.07 7,761.70 17,351.37 323.55%

Net Income 2511307 _____ T,761.70  ___17,351.37 —303.55%

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton A&P Commission -

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Event Center - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Interest
Sales-Revenue

Alcohol Sales-Beer/Wine
Alcohol Sales-Mixed Drinks

Refunds/Returns -

Sales-Revenue - Other

Total Sales-Revenue
Sales Tax Revenue
Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
Alcohol Expense
Bank Service Fees
Building Alarm System
Cable TV
Cleaning Service
Contract Labor
Health Insurance
Internet
Labor Expenses
Laundry Expense
Mileage Reimbursement
Office Expense
Pest Control Expense
Repairs & Maintenance
Supplies
Telephone Expense
Trash Pickup
Utilities
Website

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net income

October 2023
Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
2,710.31 400.00 2,310.31 677.58%
2,751.81 2,397.00 354.81 114.8%
656.79 299.00 357.79 219.66%
(425.00) 0.00 (425.00) 100.0%
38,630.03 45,227.00 (6,598.97) 85.41%
41,613.63 47,923.00 (6,309.37) 86.83%
16,216.33 15,765.00 451.33 102.86%
60,540.27 64,088.00 (3,547.73) 94.46%
60,540.27 64,088.00 (3,547.73) 94.46%
121.01 1,500.00 (1,378.99) 8.07%
541.41 578.84 (37.43) 93.53%
147.61 148.00 (0.39) 99.74%
184.22 175.70 8.52 104.85%
1,006.25 1,200.00 {193.75) 83.85%
4,147.35 2,925.00 1,222.35 141.78%
1,165.63 1,165.63 0.00 100.0%
323.95 325.00 (1.05) 99.68%
12,838.16 12,864.92 (26.76) 99.79%
0.00 2,195.49 (2,195.49) 0.0%
73.25 0.00 73.25 100.0%
3,705.63 245.86 3,4580.77 1,507.21%
65.63 65.63 0.00 100.0%
826.69 1,075.00 (248.31) 76.9%
2,626.06 2,392.79 233.27 109.75%
84.40 231.75 (147.35) 36.42%
386.49 342.78 43.71 112.75%
6,308.18 7,498.00 (1,189.81) 84.13%
69.95 50.95 0.00 100.0%
34,611.88 34,990.34 (378.46) 98.92%
25,928.39 29,097.66 (3,169.27) 89.11%
~ 25928.39 ____ 20,007.66  ____ (3,169.20) _____ 80.41%

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Event Center - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted
January through October 2023

Jan - Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Interest 23,207.80 3,750.00 19,457.80 618.88%
Sales-Revenue
Alcohol Sales-Beer/Wine 17,125.62 9,952.00 7,173.62 172.08%
Alcohol Sales-Mixed Drinks §,062.08 3,955.00 1,107.08 127.99%
Refunds/Returns (1,634.00) (300.00) {1,334.00) 544.67%
Sales-Revenue - Other 410,171.89 379,413.00 30,758.69 108,11%
Total Sales-Revenue 430,725.39 393,020.00 37,705.3¢9 109.59%
Sales Tax Revenue 169,080.51 153,199.00 15,881.51 110.37%
Total income 823,013.70 §49,969.00 73,044.70 113.28%
Gross Profit 628,013.70 549,969.00 73,044.70 113.28%
Expense
Advertising Expense 2,186.50 2,000.00 186.50 109.33%
Alcohol Expense 17,117.60 6,246.43 10,871.17 274.04%
Alcohol Permit Expense 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 100.0%
Bank Service Fees 6,720.59 4,846.76 1,873.83 138.66%
Building Alarm System 2,443.96 2,536.00 {92.04) 96.37%
Cable TV 1,825.16 1,757.00 88.16 103.88%
Cleaning Service 14,721.57 12,000.00 2,721.57 122.68%
Contract Labor 42,571.30 33,546.41 9,024.89 126.9%
Dues & Memberships 325.00 325.00 0.00 100.0%
Health Insurance 11,306.80 11,306.60 0.00 100.0%
Internet 3,239.50 3,250.00 (10.50) 99.68%
Labor Expenses 140,266.43 140,851.76 (685.33) 99.51%
Laundry Expense 14,185.73 10,290.83 3,894.90 137.85%
Linen & Supplies 447.91 754.02 (308.11) 59.4%
Mileage Reimbursement 386.28 360.99 5.29 101.47%
Office Expense 7,307.09 3,640.44 3,666.65 200.72%
Pest Cantrol Expense 1,203.18 895.37 207.81 120.88%
Repalrs & Maintenance 80,622.87 81,375.00 19,247.87 131.36%
Supplies 18,048.52 17,877.55 170.97 100.96%
Telephone Expense 1,888.88 2,124.22 (235.34) 88.92%
Trash Pickup 3.649.10 2,776.01 873.09 131.45%
Utilities 60,548.17 68,216.24 (7,667.07) 88.76%
Website 639.45 639.45 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 435,132.39 391,316.08 43,816.31 111.2%
Net Ordinary Income 187,881.31 168,852.92 26,228.39 118.42%
Other income/Expense
Other Expense
Capital Expenditures 121,498.78
Total Other Expense 121,498.78
Net Other Income T (121,495.78)
Net income T 66,388,655

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.




Benton A&P Commission

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Focus Group - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modlfied Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Interest
Sales Tax Revenue
Total Income
Gross Profit

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

October 2023
Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

1,352.78 300.00 1,052.78 450.93%
16,216.33 15,764.75 451.58 102.86%
17,569.11 16,064.75 1,504.36 109.36%
17,569.11 16,064.75 1,504.36 109.36%
17,569.11 16,064.75 1,504.36 109.36%

= 17,560.41 16,064.75 1,504,36 ~ 109.36%

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.




Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Focus Group - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted
January through October 2023

Jan - Oct 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
Interest 9,532.85 2,700.60 6,832.25 352.99%
Sales Tax Revenue 168,080.51 163,199.12 15,881.39 110.37%
Total Income 178,613.36 155,899.72 22,713.64 114.57%
Gross Profit 178,613.36 155,899.72 22,713.64 114.57%
Net Ordinary Income 178,613.36 155,899.72 22,713.64 114.57%
Net Income 76,619.96 ___ 155,899.72 _ 22,713.64  11457%

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton Advertising & Promotion Commission Bank Account Balances

October 31, 2023

Statement  Previous Month's
Account Name Acct # Balance Balance
Cash Accounts:
A&P Collections General *¥%1584 5,470.66 4,057.07
Bond Account *%%1502 CLOSED CLOSED
0.00
A&P Large Project Checking 50%  ***0318 1,518,466.02 1,435,459.83
A&P Small Project Checking 20%  ***0348 716,003.34 680,999.57
A&P General Op Checking 10%  ***3297 81,705.07 82,417.45
Benton Focus Group Checking 10%  ***2274 375,903.69 358,334.58
0.00
Benton Event Center General Op Checking 10%  ***2640 371,243.83 336,878.92
Benton Event Center Savings **%09832 376,097.98 374,685.47

TOTAL OPERATING CASH & INVESTMENTS

3,444,890.59



%00T- %00T- %C %eT %0T %9 %IT %L %0T %0T %6T %L £T0T 03 TTOT woly aseasnul 4
OV'6ST'OTT  STTHL'6TT €6'9SCCIT  TS'80S'6TT  OV'€60'TET P ISY'ELT  8Y'ITHSET  Tv'v99°0ZL LV'OZO'6ZT  LE'SSEOTT  [S'8TS'LOT  LT'6SL'LIT SUoRIR|0D 6TOT
TTTO6'60T  86°S5L°6ZT SE'EB6'6TT  v9'9L8°9CT  ZE'TER'VET  TOZ6Z'SIT TLPZO'EZT  L0'S.9'L6 6E'688°'S0T  SEVWY'ITT  OVEIYLIT 22'9ST'LLT Suon3||0) 0Z0Z
€I'9ES'SET TS EOH'THT IVVEETET  9Y'BSY'EYT TU'ELS'09T EOOVL'8YT 9EPE6'ZST  LZ'0S8'LYT 8T'STL'0ST  ISTLZ'PIT  BO'ZLE6OT 96'TT6'9ET SU0NI310] TZ0T
9TSTLBYT  SS'PYO'PST 90'ELS'8ST  96°00Z'SST  8B'686°0LT  9Z'89V'YST  OT'6T0°89T VE'OT8'9ST  OZ'6S9'8ST  6¥0S6°4ZT  9T'8€9°6TT 26'S60VST $UoRIZ||0] TTOT
000 000 9L'99LT9T  €6°9TH'ELT OV OSELST L8 €OT'V9T L6'6B0°98T  SE'TVB'LIT €99VP'PLT 95'L9L°EST  SO'ZOVL9T 9S'€SS'SST SIVLOL ONVYHD
€ € € 3 € € € € € € Sassauisng Jo #
00’0 00°0 L8Y9LT 69°6ES°T 95'€0E‘E 05688 S6'€S6'C 09'€16°C 9L EVE'T 8L'9¥9°C STEIY'T 96'€9T'E AY320YD TVIOL
*AY304D
LT 148 €T (4} (43 [4) (49 T (49 €T Sassauisng Jo #
000 000 LT'S8B'E TE'680'% S6°TTSS +8°960°S 06'ETLY VE'BIY'L €0°89€'C 9T'SST'Y £5'696C 28'650'€ YIHLO V101
‘¥3H1O0
/4 9T 6T oz 61 8T LT 6T LT 4 $3558UISNg 40O
00°0 000 95°2T6'S EP°09T°C 98’ LELT ST'OP9'E 0S°S28'T ZV°06E'E v0'68T'E 86°62C'E€ TPT9LT SLS9L'E 340152 IVLIOL
:3YOLS 3DNIINIANOD
TT 01T [1)% 1T 11 0T [9)8 ot (11 [ sassauisng 4o #
00'0 000 6T 1EL'S 05'982's 7L'T09'9 656129 yrSEY'L 08'595°S 69'1SZ°S TT'88E'Y 8'S65'Y 6'9TE’S 713L0H 2 110N TV10L
“13LOH 8 131L0W
ST 1 {4 8T (x4 St a 8 ot 9 8 Sassauisng Jo #
000 000 06'vEL L9°80€'T ££°T28 9E£CTEO'T 78'€S0'T 06'220'T PEIVS 08'8STT OL'6LY veITL SHINYL Q004 TVL0L
SINYL dood
8L £8 8 8L 08 8 08 64 18 8 sassauisng Jo i
00’0 00°0 LYLTL'TYT  EETEO'BST  VI'TSE'QIT  EV'STT'SPT 9E'L01'89T 62025 YT LL'TSL'09T €L°88T'BET 89°SEZ'PST  OE'SES'6ET SANVYNVISIY TVIOL
SINVYNVISIY
AON 130 1435 1snanv Atnr anNnr AVIN ddv HOYVYWN 834 Nvr J3a
WAUPIRY AON LIP3 PO UIpIdY Jdes ulpasy  Snyuipaay  Ajnruipasy  aunfulpasy Aep upaay |udyuipidy  Jeuiplay gajurpasy  uefu) pisy

13N - €20ZAd - SNOLLIATIOD
NOILOWOWYd '3 DONISILYIAQY NOLN3E



2023 Advertising and Promotion Funding

Sponsor/Event Requested Approved Paid

Royal Players S 12,860.00 | § 12,860.00 | $§ 7,423.00
Saline County Comic Expo S 2,100.00 | $ 2,100.00 | $ 2,100.00
Juneteenth Celebration S 500.00 | $ 500.00 | $ 400.00
Amplify S 25,000.00 | $ 15,000.00 | § 14,028.95
Saline County Art League S 3,150.00 | $§ 3,150.00 | $ 744.84
Saline County Fair & Rodeo ) 6,500.00 | $§ 6,500.00 | $ 5,067.82
Old Fashioned Day S 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | S 2,719.00

Totals S 55,110.00 | $ 45,110.00 | $ 32,483.61
Total Budgeted for 2023 Funding $ 40,000.00
Unused from 2022 Budgetd Funds ) 11,440.69
Unused Budgeted Funds S 51,440.69




Benton Event Center-Event Report

October 18, 2023 to November 7, 2023

October 1, 2013 to October 17, 2023 858,086
# of Attendees

ACH Project Provention Youth Conference 10/18/2023 460
McGraw Realtor Training 10/19/2023 75
CHI/STVI Service Awards 10/19/2023 270
SportsCard & Memorbilla Show 10/21/2023 225
Evans Baby Shower 10/22/2023 50
Rental Concepts 10/23/2023 65
Chamber Bingo 10/25-10/26/2023 850
Arana Wedding Reception 10/27-10/28/2023 320
Glitz & Garland 11/1-11/4/2023 5300
AFMC Billing Meeting 11/7/2023 227
TOTAL: 7,842

# of Events: 10
TOTAL: 865,928



